Karen O'Brien

LYRICIST

0408411427

darkokaz@gmx.com



2 Fussell Street, Birmingham Gardens, Birmingham Gardens, 2287, Australia

SKILLS

Customer Service

Problem Solving

Typing

Marketing

Fashion Design

Songwriting

Social Media

Podcasting and Radio

LANGUAGES

English

HOBBIES

Fashion

Design, Music, Organizing events,Retail/Sales,Helping people,Community Service Field, Art, Photography, Learni ng about Diabetes/Health,Swimming,R etail Customer Service, Psychology, Drama, Da ncing, Singing

REFERENCE

Helen Savin

ABOUT ME

I am interested in your position as I have a passion for Learning New Skills, Social Media, Motorcycles, Marketing, and working as a team with a professional organization. I have enjoyed my past experiences working with people with disabilities while doing volunteer work at the cerebral palsy alliance center for 4 years. I love people, I have a bubbly and friendly personality. I love fashion, music, organizing events, marketing which I feel is a strength I could offer to your clients. I find you an excellent organization and would love to be a part of the working team . Podcasting and Radio WORK EXPERIENCE 2024 Songwriter Mother, Next Productions Call back (Commercial Script) Current. Dear Karen, "Thank you so much for taking the time to audition with us at Next Star Productions. We were truly captivated by your unique and intrig uing look, and your sweet demeanor really stood out to us. Your love for Keanu Reeves, your dedication as a full time mom, and your vibrant personality, especially highlighted in your 711 read, left a memorable impression on our team. It's clear you have a natural flair and a wonderful sense of humor that shines through." Uni Graduate Creative Industries 2022 Open Foundation Part Time University (Mon and Tues) Graphic Design Introduction TAFE 2007 **OH&S** Certificate Diploma of Community Welfare Drug and Alcohol Certificate 1V 2003 Responsible Service of Alcohol High School Certificate Cardiff High School/Retail Operations Certificate 1

WORK EXPERIENCE

Mother, Lyricist University of Newcastle / Jun 2022 - Jul 2022

Exhibition at Newcastle The Q Building.

Uni Student Creative Industries University of Newcastle / Jul 2022

Marketing for Autism Friendly Puzzle House, Marketing for Child Protection NSW page Admin, NDIS course completed to work with people on NDIS, Songwriter- Kob Country Music, spotify, itunes, Youtube.

Stay at home mother

0421335217

University of Newcastle / Jan 2010 - Jan 2016

- Full time mother for a child with autism.
- Networking with various therapists, working on developing my own clothing store as a long term goal.

Retail Sales Experience Adamstown and Maitland / Jan 2008 - Jan 2009

- Cash Handling and Customer Service.
- Selling T Shirts with my own Designs on them.

FREELANCE SONGWRITER

Spotify, Itunes, Youtube, Apple / Birmingham Gardens / Present

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Teaching / Fine Arts University of Newcastle / Newcastle / 2016

- Stay at home as a full time mother for a child with autism.
- Learned new skills because of this experience, use of visuals to help her talk etc.

Open Foundation

University of Newcastle / Newcastle / 2009

Diploma of Community Services

Bachelor Of Creative Industries NEWCASTLE CITY PRENCINT Newcastle University / Newcastle / 2022

INTERNSHIP

Volunteer Spastic Centre / Jan 2009 - Jan 2013

Assisting people with disabilities.